
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 896 5199 9393; Passcode: 942260 or click here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89651999393?pwd=aHZWWkdIV2cvb0p6UTFxenFVOTBHZz09 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 23, 2023 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 23, 2023, CLOSED MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vmoritz@forestpark.net prior 

to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Ordinance Approving an Amendment Releasing Parcels from the Redevelopment Project Area of the 
Brown Street Station-Harlem Avenue Tax Increment Financing District for the Village of Forest Park 

2. Ordinance Authorizing the Sale or Disposition of Surplus Property of the Village of Forest Park: Kenwood 
Transceivers and Panasonic Hard Drive 

3. Ordinance Amending the Section 3-3-6 of the Village of Forest Park Code of Ordinances of the Village of 
Forest Park (Creation of Liquor License) 

4. Ordinance Granting a Conditional Use Permit for an Adult Use Cannabis Infuser in the I-1 District (1525 
Circle Ave) 

5. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Pay Request #7 for the 2023 Watermain Project to Uno 
Construction (Wilcox & Ferdinand)  

6. Resolution Approving the 2024 Agreement with Edward-Elmhurst Occupational Health Services for a 
Substance Abuse Random Management Program  

7. Resolution Approving Pay Request #1 for the 2023 Wilcox & Ferdinand MFT Resurfacing Improvements 
Project 

8. Resolution Authorizing the Waiver of the Hiring Freeze for IMRF Employees Regarding the Hiring of One 
(1) Police Department Information Management Desk Clerk 

9. Approval: Ratification of Request for a Raffle License: St. Luke and Bernardine’s Parish 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, November 13, 2023 Village Hall 

7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89651999393?pwd=aHZWWkdIV2cvb0p6UTFxenFVOTBHZz09
mailto:vmoritz@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 23, 2023 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes from 
the October 10, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each member 
has received a copy thereof and found same to be correct.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the October 10, 2023, Closed Session meeting of the Council be approved. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Steven and Mary Keating stated that they have not received a response to their request for a waiver 
and indemnity from the contractor who is building 7713 Wilcox, next door to their house.  They 
further requested advance written notice of any time the contractor is required to access the 
construction site through their property.  They expressed their concern about liability, with 
construction being so close to their property. 
 
Ms. Gayle Reis stated that she requested a solution through the Safety and Traffic Commission for 
the corner of Randolph and Marengo, where she feels it is not safe for pedestrian traffic.  Ms. Reis 
stated that nothing has been done since she addressed this body 18 months ago.  In addition, her 



 2 

daughter was hit in her wheelchair in the crosswalk at Madison and Des Plaines and Ms. Reis 
expressed her surprise that the driver was not issued a ticket for striking a pedestrian.  
 
Mr. Steven Backman stated that the construction at both 7713 Wilcox and 838 Circle are not in 
conformance with the village’s building code and are out of compliance, and accused the village’s 
building department of not enforcing its own building code. 
 
Ms. Samantha Abernethy requested that the village close down Madison Street for its Holiday Walk 
this year as it’s difficult for parents to navigate the event with children and/or a stroller.  Ms. 
Abernethy further urged the village to act to support asylum seekers, who are currently living in 
police stations in the City of Chicago very near to Forest Park.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Fire Department submitted its September, 2023, report. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $430,936.89. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance waiving bid and 
approving and authorizing the execution of a Professional 
Financial Services Agreement with Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 
for the Finance Department of the Village of Forest Park, 
Illinois be adopted. It was discussed that this work will be 
supervised by Finance Director Olmsted. 

 
 

R-94A-23 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$430,936.89 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-48-23 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 

FINANCIAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH 

LAUTERBACH & AMEN 
APPROVED 

 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Ordinance authorizing 
the Buildout purchase for two (2) Village of Forest Park Police 
Department 2023 Dodge Durango police vehicles be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution to approve 
and authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering 
Services Proposal for the Village Hall Parking Lot Paving 
Project by and between Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 
and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution authorizing 
the execution of an extension to an Intergovernmental 
Agreement by and between the County of Cook and the 
Village of Forest Park for the Van Buren Street Multi-Use Path 
Grant be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

O-49-23 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 

BUILDOUT OF TWO 
POLICE VEHICLES 

APPROVED 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-95-23 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

ENGINEERING 
AGREEMENT FOR 

VILLAGE HALL PARKING 
LOT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-96-23 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

EXTENSION TO GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH COOK 

COUNTY FOR VAN BUREN 
MULTI-USE PATH 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving Pay 
Request #1 for the Water Tower Paving Project from 
Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the 2024 Village of Forest Park 
Council Meeting Schedule as proposed by Clerk Moritz. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the requests from 
Housing Forward to display banners promoting their Annual 
Winter Appeal and their Giving Tuesday events. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the ratification of the 
request from the Forest Park Theater Group to the village’s 
picnic grove for their event. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

R-97-23 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAY REQUEST #1 TO 
CHICAGOLAND PAVING 

CONTRACTORS, INC. 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2024 VILLAGE COUNCIL 

MEETING SCHEDULE 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HOUSING FORWARD 
BANNER REQUESTS 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOREST PARK THEATER 
GROUP USE OF PICNIC 

GROVE APPROVED AND 
RATIFIED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 5 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
None.  Interim Village Administrator, Rachell Entler, was not in attendance due to being out of town 
for a professional conference. 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that she participated in the Fire Department’s extrication raining at 
Nobs Towing, and expressed her gratitude to Chief Chiappetta and Nobs Towing for allowing her to 
be included.  School District 91 PTO is holding a Day of Service event, benefiting the Forest Park 
Fridge on November 11th, from 11:00 to 3:00 at the Forest Park Middle School.  Last, the 
commissioner thanked the Chamber of Commerce and all those who participated and contributed to 
this weekend’s Casket Races event.   
 
Commissioner Nero reported that he received a lot of interest and questions from out-of-town friends 
and relatives about the Casket Races, adding that it was also on the news.  The commissioner further 
reported that there has been some positive movement with the two cannabis dispensaries, which are 
under plan review and the building permits should be issued soon.  In addition, the dilapidated house 
on the 800 block of Harlem is finally slated for demolition and rebuild, and the U-Haul Storage Facility 
demolition is starting soon.  Last, Commissioner Nero stated that he would help the Safety and Traffic 
Commission in any way that he can. 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin reported that the Safety and Traffic Commission held a robust meeting 
and they should be reporting to the Village Council as to their recommendations in November.  The 
commissioner recommends that they report twice yearly.  The commissioner further reported that she 
held a community meeting last week at the Library to receive citizen input and feedback.  Last, there 
will be a flag pole ceremony honoring our veterans and first responders on November 9th at Village 
Hall. 
 
Commissioner Voogd commented on the successful Casket Races and thanked Recreation Board 
members Megan and Amy, who distributed flyers promoting the Dog Park and Pumpkin Smash 
event.  The pumpkin smash is being held on November 4th from 9 to noon, and will facilitate the 
composting of pumpkins that are smashed.  The commissioner expressed her gratitude to Director 
Stella and the Public Works department for their work setting up and cleaning up the Casket Race 
event.  The C-4 subcommittee for Green Landscaping Technology will be gathering data from citizens 
and contractors in the near future.  Survey links will be distributed in the village’s newsletter.  Last, the 
commissioner thanked those citizens who took their time to come to this evening’s meeting to offer 
public comment.  
 
Mayor Hoskins commented that it was a tragedy that Ms.  Reis’ child was hit by a car.  The reality is 
that the village does our best to control the street, however we can’t always control traffic.  The village 
and its first responders take traffic safety seriously, care and go beyond the call of duty to support the 
citizens when it comes to safety.  The mayor wished his best to all of the village’s first responders.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 6 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn into closed session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) to consider 
litigation. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:51 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 968.00$           
Public Affairs 15,362.59$      
Police Department 1,347.00$        
Community Center 8,224.80$        
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 190,469.51$    
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 6,838.08$        
Department of Health & Safety 2,288.26$        
Streets and Public Improvements 103,282.39$    
Public Property 61,773.44$      
Seizure 2,162.06$        
Federal Customs 11,478.67$      
TIF 2,458.50$        
VIP 965,474.60$    

Water Department 283,515.87$    

TOTAL 1,655,643.77$ 

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 13th Day of November, 2023.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4220-300  Chimney USA 10/23/2023 108.00            
100-00-000-4480-300 Dixie Paugh 10/03/2023 240.00            
100-00-000-4480-300 Barbara Heatley 10/03/2023 120.00            
100-00-000-4510-106 Breanna Brady 10/01/2023 425.00            
235-00-000-4510-106 Breanna Brady 10/01/2023 75.00              

Refunds and Allocations 968.00            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 415.80            
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 367.70            
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 6,850.82         
100-10-101-6120-160 Jennifer Wolfe 10/23/2023 250.00            
100-10-101-6120-160 Jennifer Wolfe 11/02/2023 250.00            
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 09/30/2023 15.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 09/30/2023 15.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 09/30/2023 15.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  West Central Municipal Conf 09/30/2023 980.00            
100-10-101-6130-106  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 3,357.86         
100-10-101-6150-112  Metropolitan Mayors Caucus 06/30/2023 645.26            
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 10/22/2023 42.30              
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 10/22/2023 258.80            
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 10/10/2023 175.00            
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 10/25/2023 495.00            
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 11/07/2023 660.00            
100-10-101-6150-222  American Legal Publishing 10/10/2023 496.55            
100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 10/13/2023 72.50              

Public Affairs 15,362.59       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305  Message in a Bottle 10/12/2023 84.00              
100-12-121-6120-305  Message in a Bottle 10/12/2023 88.00              
100-12-121-6150-114  Illinois Law Enforcement Admin Professionals 10/31/2023 75.00              
100-12-123-6145-202  Bio-One Chicago LLC. 10/16/2023 100.00            
100-12-123-6145-202  CellTech LLC 10/23/2023 1,000.00         

Police Department 1,347.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6120-305  Growing Community Media NFP 10/11/2023 720.00            
100-15-151-6140-140  Case Lots Inc 08/07/2023 67.90              
100-15-151-6140-140  Case Lots Inc 09/12/2023 69.90              
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 01/03/2023 409.60            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 03/23/2023 393.40            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 06/16/2023 377.15            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 06/21/2023 377.15            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 06/26/2023 377.15            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 06/30/2023 377.15            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 07/14/2023 834.30            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 07/19/2023 568.95            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 07/28/2023 834.30            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 08/04/2023 834.30            
100-15-152-6170-200  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 08/11/2023 382.25            
100-15-154-6170-102  Case Lots Inc 08/07/2023 92.75              
100-15-154-6170-102  Case Lots Inc 09/12/2023 80.55              
100-15-154-6170-110  Casino Group Inc 10/18/2023 1,428.00         

Community Center 8,224.80         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 10/17/2023 140,540.41     
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 10/22/2023 653.92            
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 10/22/2023 75.45              
100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 10/20/2023 8,090.12         
100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 10/10/2023 43.12              
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 10/16/2023 342.93            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/04/2023 74.55              
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/04/2023 413.92            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/11/2023 636.75            
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 10/04/2023 114.22            
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 10/11/2023 20.00              
100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 10/25/2023 50.00              
100-21-211-6150-125 Rachell Entler 10/16/2023 150.50            
100-21-211-6150-125 Rachell Entler 10/16/2023 204.36            
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 10/25/2023 122.20            
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 10/25/2023 61.10              
100-21-211-6160-001  CNA Surety Direct Bill 10/23/2023 30.00              
100-21-211-6160-001  CNA Surety Direct Bill 10/31/2023 30.00              
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 10/01/2023 1,075.00         
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 10/01/2023 2,598.38         
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 10/01/2023 243.00            
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 10/01/2023 3,336.39         
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 10/01/2023 8,000.00         
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 10/01/2023 321.37            
100-21-211-6160-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 10/01/2023 2,630.31         
100-21-211-6160-001  Secretary of State Index Dept 11/01/2023 15.00              
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 10/24/2023 8,952.00         
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 10/24/2023 8,952.00         
100-21-211-7000-080  GFC Leasing - WI 10/17/2023 94.61              
100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 10/10/2023 1,684.12         
100-22-221-6310-410  SECRETARY OF STATE 10/11/2023 163.00            
100-22-221-6310-410  SECRETARY OF STATE 10/11/2023 163.00            
100-22-221-6310-410  Terminal Supply Co 10/24/2023 587.78            

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 190,469.51     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-7000-040  Reliable Fire & Security 08/29/2023 281.00            
100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 10/22/2023 299.17            
100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 10/16/2023 437.50            
100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 10/16/2023 470.00            
100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 10/19/2023 545.00            
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 09/19/2023 417.00            
100-30-302-6150-122  Image Trend 09/26/2023 4,120.00         
100-30-303-6145-300  Mckesson Medical 10/31/2023 268.41            

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 6,838.08         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 10/23/2023 360.00            
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 10/30/2023 360.00            
100-40-402-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 163.25            
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 110.00            
100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 10/20/2023 895.01            
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 10/17/2023 160.00            
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 10/17/2023 128.00            
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 10/25/2023 80.00              
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 10/25/2023 32.00              

Department of Health and Safety 2,288.26         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 10/18/2023 4,046.01         
100-50-502-6185-106  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 09/15/2023 469.95            
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 10/18/2023 64.05              
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 10/18/2023 1,062.10         
100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 10/15/2023 1,000.00         
100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 10/15/2023 43,469.30       
100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 10/15/2023 30,732.68       
100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 10/15/2023 4,321.30         
100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 09/30/2023 18,117.00       

Streets and Public Improvements 103,282.39     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6180-101  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 08/15/2023 105.16            
100-55-552-6180-101  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 09/14/2023 8.38                
100-55-552-6180-114  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 09/20/2023 170.63            
100-55-552-6180-114  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/05/2023 29.96              
100-55-553-6180-150  Com Ed 10/25/2023 25.01              
100-55-553-6180-150  Com Ed 10/26/2023 37.22              
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/26/2023 779.80            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/30/2023 1,235.78         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/30/2023 389.90            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2023 286.00            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2023 1,348.90         
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2023 595.00            
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 09/21/2023 4,068.72         
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 10/19/2023 4,450.99         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/11/2023 81.41              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/23/2023 735.80            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/25/2023 24.38              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/25/2023 24.29              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/25/2023 29.14              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/25/2023 225.45            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/26/2023 29.72              
100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 10/08/2023 200.01            
100-55-555-6180-100 Divina Stella 10/25/2023 40.00              
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 07/18/2023 41.75              
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 09/06/2023 31.88              
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 09/20/2023 170.64            
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 10/05/2023 29.96              
100-55-555-6180-100  Kinetic Energy Inc. 10/23/2023 245.00            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 10/04/2023 34.92              
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 10/04/2023 202.34            
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 10/11/2023 126.70            
100-55-555-6180-100  PremiStar-North 10/31/2023 484.00            
100-55-555-6180-120  Illinois Alarm 10/11/2023 297.29            
100-55-555-6180-120  Kinetic Energy Inc. 09/27/2023 382.00            
100-55-555-6180-130  Case Lots Inc 08/07/2023 227.55            
100-55-555-6180-130  Case Lots Inc 09/12/2023 283.45            
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 10/07/2023 2.11                



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-555-6180-150 Tim Stefl Inc 10/25/2023 295.19            
100-55-560-6155-108  Total Parking Solutions Inc 10/27/2023 1,440.00         
100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 10/02/2023 13,194.79       
100-55-570-6155-102  Leahy-Wolf Co 10/05/2023 2,811.71         
100-55-570-6155-102  Schaeffer Mfg Co 10/11/2023 1,784.20         
100-55-570-6155-106  Arlington Power Equipment Inc 10/04/2023 64.50              
100-55-570-6155-106  BC Body Craft Inc 10/25/2023 207.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  CCP INDUSTRIES INC 10/23/2023 123.09            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 09/06/2023 433.58            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 09/11/2023 145.40            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 09/15/2023 68.47              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 09/15/2023 328.08            
100-55-570-6155-106  FED EX 10/19/2023 82.00              
100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 10/10/2023 156.66            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/02/2023 141.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/02/2023 472.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/02/2023 (84.00)             
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/04/2023 125.70            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/04/2023 270.60            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/04/2023 85.50              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/06/2023 29.14              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/06/2023 70.44              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/07/2023 63.71              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/10/2023 110.54            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/10/2023 287.44            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/11/2023 (9.00)               
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/11/2023 126.39            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/11/2023 65.28              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/12/2023 143.74            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/12/2023 353.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/17/2023 173.90            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/17/2023 14.57              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/19/2023 25.28              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/20/2023 117.33            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/23/2023 48.23              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/24/2023 362.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/07/2023 402.24            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/14/2023 245.46            
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/23/2023 199.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/23/2023 216.52            
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 10/18/2023 606.01            
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 10/26/2023 306.22            
100-55-570-6155-106  Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. 10/03/2023 1,408.00         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 10/17/2023 598.76            
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 10/17/2023 544.61            
100-55-570-6155-112  Fire Service Inc 10/09/2023 2,775.43         
100-55-570-6155-112  Vermeer Midwest 10/11/2023 2,014.38         
100-55-570-6155-202  Arlington Heights 09/26/2023 4,622.05         
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 04/24/2023 150.91            
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 06/13/2023 612.86            
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 07/26/2023 773.68            
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 07/28/2023 2,392.41         
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 09/08/2023 237.71            
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 09/27/2023 195.41            
100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 09/30/2023 86.29              
100-55-580-6155-120  Jack's Rental Inc. 10/12/2023 201.79            
100-55-580-6180-210  JKS VENTURES INC 09/30/2023 180.00            
100-55-580-6180-210  JKS VENTURES INC 10/16/2023 200.00            
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 10/20/2023 1,195.00         

Public Property 61,773.44       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 10/22/2023 253.80            
230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 10/22/2023 72.04              
230-00-000-6900-230  Action Transmission & Auto 10/23/2023 1,836.22         

Seizure 2,162.06         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-232  CAPERS North America 10/12/2023 8,500.00         
232-00-000-6900-232 Christopher Fischer 10/30/2023 750.00            
232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 10/13/2023 200.00            
232-00-000-6900-232  North East Multi-Reg Training 10/12/2023 250.00            
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 10/12/2023 12.69              
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 10/23/2023 192.99            
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 10/24/2023 124.99            
232-00-000-6900-232  Secretary of State 10/26/2023 301.00            
232-00-000-6900-232  Secretary of State 10/31/2023 301.00            
232-00-000-6900-232  Special T Unlimited 10/03/2023 846.00            

Federal Customs 11,478.67       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 588.00            
302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 231.00            
302-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 1,062.00         
309-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 472.50            
309-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 105.00            

TIF 2,458.50         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 09/30/2023 367.50            
312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 2,509.65         
312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 1,520.50         
312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 10/22/2023 38.01              
312-00-000-6310-001  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 12/01/2023 650,000.00     
312-00-000-6310-002  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 12/01/2023 30,225.00       
312-00-000-6310-005  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 12/01/2023 1.75                
312-00-000-7000-108 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 1,050.00         
312-00-000-7000-109  A Lamp Concrete Contractors Inc 10/19/2023 223,530.86     
312-00-000-7000-109 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 14,211.33       
312-00-000-7000-109 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 7,740.00         
312-00-000-7000-109  Uno Construction Co Inc 10/18/2023 26,250.00       
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 7,950.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 10/05/2023 80.00              

VIP 965,474.60     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 10/22/2023 36.01              
501-80-800-6150-150  AT&T 10/25/2023 65.08              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/10/2023 117.70            
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/11/2023 20.19              
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 09/27/2023 231.11            
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 10/04/2023 49.16              
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 10/04/2023 72.35              
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 09/29/2023 247.50            
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 10/20/2023 186.79            
501-80-800-6800-151  Elmhurst Chicago Stone Company 10/19/2023 440.60            
501-80-800-6800-151  M.E. Simpson Co Inc 09/30/2023 1,005.00         
501-80-800-6800-151 Tim Stefl Inc 10/11/2023 309.90            
501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 10/06/2023 83.90              
501-80-800-6800-155  Corrpro Companies Inc 10/23/2023 1,850.00         
501-80-800-7000-020  Airy's Inc 10/17/2023 4,724.25         
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 220.00            
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 14,211.33       
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/19/2023 420.00            
501-80-800-7000-020  Uno Construction Co Inc 10/18/2023 259,225.00     

Water Department 283,515.87     



1171207.1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-_________-23 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT 
RELEASING PARCELS FROM THE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT  

AREA OF THE BROWN STREET STATION-HARLEM AVENUE 
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT FOR THE 

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) did heretofore adopt the following 

ordinances to establish the Brown Street Station-Harlem Avenue tax increment financing district 

(the “Brown Street Station TIF District”): 

• Ordinance No. O-24-00, entitled “An Ordinance of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 
County, Illinois, Approving a Tax Increment Redevelopment Plan and 
Redevelopment Project for the Brown Street Station – Harlem Avenue 
Redevelopment Project Area”; 
 

• Ordinance No. O-25-00, entitled “An Ordinance of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 
County, Illinois, Designating the Brown Street Station – Harlem Avenue 
Redevelopment Project Area Pursuant to the Tax Increment Allocation 
Redevelopment Act”; and 
 

• Ordinance No. O-26-00, entitled “An Ordinance of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 
County, Illinois, Adopting Tax Increment Allocation Financing for the Brown 
Street Station – Harlem Avenue Redevelopment Project Area”; 

 
(collectively the “TIF Ordinances”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 11-74.4-5(c) of the Act authorizes a municipality to amend an 

existing tax increment financing district without further public hearing and related notices and 

procedures, provided the proposed amendment complies with the requirements of said Section 11-

74.4-5(c) of the Act; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have determined that it is in the best 

interest of the Village to remove certain parcels of property from the Brown Street Station TIF 

District (the “Released Parcels”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Released Parcels are legally described and highlighted in Exhibit A, 

attached hereto and made a part hereof, and depicted in Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part 

hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, upon removal of the Released Parcels from the Brown Street Station TIF 

District, the Brown Street Station TIF District, as amended, shall be legally described as set forth 



1171207.1 

in Exhibit C, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and depicted as set forth in Exhibit D, attached 

hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find that the amendment of the Brown 

Street Station TIF District to remove the Released Parcels may be done without further public 

hearing and related notices and procedures and further find that the proposed amendment complies 

with Section 11-74.4-5(c) of the Act as follows:  

 1.  No additional properties are being added to the redevelopment project 
area; and 
 
 2.  The release of the Released Parcels will not effect the general land uses of the 
redevelopment plan; and 
 
 3.  The release of the Released Parcels will not substantially change the nature of the 
redevelopment project; and 
 
 4.  The total estimated redevelopment project cost set forth in the redevelopment plan 
will not be increased; and 
 
 5.  No additional redevelopment project costs will be added in addition to those costs 
as set out in the redevelopment plan; and 
 
 6.  The amendment will not increase the number of inhabited residential units to be 
displaced from the redevelopment project area. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village 

of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 SECTION 1.  That the Mayor and Village Council hereby adopt the aforesaid recitals as 

the findings of the Village Council regarding this Amendment to the Redevelopment Project Area, 

as though fully set forth herein. 

 SECTION 2.  That the Released Parcels legally described and highlighted in Exhibit A 

and depicted in Exhibit B are hereby removed from the Brown Street Station TIF District. 

 SECTION 3. That upon removal of the Release Parcels from the Brown Street Station 

TIF District, the Brown Street Station TIF District shall be legally described as set forth in Exhibit 

C and depicted as set forth in Exhibit D. 

 SECTION 4.  That all the provisions of the TIF Ordinances as may otherwise be amended 

from time to time, and any other ordinance of the Village concerning the Brown Street Station TIF 



1171207.1 

District, shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that those prior ordinances are not 

superseded by, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance. 

 SECTION 5.  That the Village Clerk, or her designee, is hereby directed to give mailed 

notice of the passage and approval of this Ordinance to each affected taxing district and registrant 

on the interested parties registry and to publish notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

Village, no later than ten (10) days after passage and approval hereof. The Village Clerk, or her 

designee, is further directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the Cook County Clerk 

and the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity. 

 SECTION 6.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in the manner provided by law. 

 
PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 13th day of 

November, 2023.   

AYES:___________________________________________   
 
NAYS:___________________________________________   
 
ABSENT:_________________________________________   

   
APPROVED:   
 

   
______________________________   
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor   

   
ATTEST:   
 
  
__________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk   
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 





VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 23 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF 
SURPLUS PROPERTY OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois as follows: 
 

Section 1: Pursuant to Section 11-76-4 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11- 
76-4, the corporate authorities of the Village find that four (4) Kenwood Transceivers 
(70400360, 70400363, 70300014, 70300015) and one (1) Panasonic hard drive (E8TA10104)  
are no longer necessary, or useful to, or for the best interests of the Village, and further find that 
it is in the best interest of the Village to dispose of said property. 

 
Section 2:  The corporate authorities hereby authorize the Village Administrator to sell 

or otherwise dispose of four (4) Kenwood Transceivers (70400360, 70400363, 70300014, 
70300015) and one (1) Panasonic hard drive (E8TA10104). The Village Administrator is 
authorized to sell such items at a public or private sale, or otherwise dispose of such property, 
in the discretion of the Village Administrator. The Village Administrator shall, in his discretion, 
determine a minimum price for such items, if such items are to be sold. 

 
Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication in accordance with the applicable law. 
 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 13th 

day of November, 2023. 
 
AYES:   

 

NAYS:   
 

ABSENT:    
 
APPROVED by me this 13th day of November, 2023. 

 
 
 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



ORDINANCE O-_______ -23 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 3-3-6 OF  
THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE  

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to section 4-1 of the Illinois Liquor Control Act of 1934 (235 ILCS 

5/4-1), the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, are expressly authorized to regulate 

and determine, by ordinance, the number, kind and classification of licenses, for sale at retail of 

alcoholic liquor not inconsistent with the Illinois Liquor Control Act. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE VILLAGE 

COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:  

SECTION 1: Section 3-3-6 entitled “License Fees and Number:” of Chapter 3 entitled 

“Liquor Control” of Title 3 entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the Village Code of 

Ordinances of the Village of Forest Park, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows: 

 
3-3-6: LICENSE FEES AND NUMBER: 
 

Classification    Annual Fees Number Of Licenses 

A $1,800.00    18      

A1 1,800.00    13  11 

A2 1,600.00    4 

A3 1,300.00    4  3 

A4 250.00    0 

A5 250.00    2 

A6    1,200.00    0 

A7 1,800.00 1 0 

A8 1,800.00      2 

B1 1,800.00    6 

B2 1,300.00    0 

C (BYOB) 500.00    2 1 



O                                 1,000.00 1 0 

Special Use 
Permit 

50.00 per day. No limit. 

Additional fees:       

   Supplemental patio license    $150.00 per approved license    

   Supplemental sidewalk cafe 
license    

$150.00 per approved license    

   Extra bar(s) on premises    $150.00 per each additional public bar 
exceeding 1    

 
 SECTION 2: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 Passed by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 13th day of 

November, 2023. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         

  
       APPROVED: 
 
  
             
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

 



Last Updated on November 13, 
2023       

        

License Count 
License 
Number 

License 
Class Name of Establishment 

1 43 A Caffe De Luca 
2 17 A Golden Steer 
3 13 A Goldyburgers 
4 42 A Jimmy's Place 
5 56 A Fat Duck 
6 73 A Lathrop House Café 

7 2 A 
Mexican Republic Kitchen & 

Cantina 
8 29 A Old School Tavern & Grill 
9 72 A China Dragon 2 
10 19 A Tacabron 
11 64 A Scratch Kitchen 
12 38 A Shanahan's 
13 6 A O'Sullivans 
14 40 A McGaffers 
15 48 A Fiore 
16 79 A N Rebozo 
17 81 A Madison Park Kitchen 
18 83 A Piacere Mio 
        
1 24 A1 Angelo O'Leary's 
2 27 A1 Blueberry Hill 
3 30 A1 Carole's Next Best Thing 
4 35 A1 Circle Bowling Lanes 
5 45 A1 Circle Inn 
6 3 A1 Duffy's Tavern 
7 36 A1 Mugsy's 
8 33 A1 Pioneer Tap 
9 8 A1 Shortstop Lounge 
10 7 A1 The Beacon 
11 84 A1 Robert's Westside 
        
1 4 A2 Charlie's Restaurant 
2 23 A2 Chirrion Mexican Restaurant 
3 41 A2 Kribi Coffee  
4 74 A2 White Crane 

        
1 28 A3 Portillo's Hot Dogs 



2 55 A3 The Junction Diner 
3 80 A3 Habrae 
        
1 12 A5 Altenheim 
2 63 A5 American Legion Hall 
        
1 77 A8 Foundry/FP 
2 76 A8 Table and Lain 
        
1 21 B1 USA Beverage 
2 10 B1 Suburban Liquors 
3 60 B1 Cardinal Wine and Spirits 
4 11 B1 Famous Liquors 
5 32 B1 Forest Park Liquors 
6 78 B1 Wal-mart 
        
1 31 C Yum Thai Restaurant 

 



1159789.1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-______-23   
   

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR AN ADULT USE 
CANNABIS INFUSER IN THE I-1 DISTRICT   

IN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS   
 

(PZC 2023-04:  1525 CIRCLE DRIVE)   
  

WHEREAS, Karuna Ventures IL, LLC (hereinafter the “Petitioner”) is the lessee of a 

portion of certain property (“Subject Property”), legally described as follows: 

LOT 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 AND 16 AND ALL OF VACATED ALLEY WEST AND 
ADJOINING SAID LOTS IN BLOCK 13 IN BRADISH MIZNER’S ADDITION TO 
RIVERSIDE, A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST ½ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF 
SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Commonly known as 1525 Circle Drive, Forest Park, IL 
 
PIN: 15-24-213-008-0000 
 
WHEREAS, the Petitioner submitted an application to the Village of Forest Park 

(“Village”) for a conditional use permit to allow Petitioner to construct and operate an adult use 

cannabis infuser on a portion of the Subject Property parking lot by installing two (2) mobile 

manufacturing containers, totaling approximately 1,000 sq. ft. (“Conditional Use Permit”), on the 

Subject Property; and   

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is located in the I-1 Light Industrial Zoning District; 

and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to proper legal notice, a public hearing on the Petitioner’s 

application for the Conditional Use Permit was conducted by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission on July 17, 2023; and   

WHEREAS, on July 17, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered the 

testimony and public comment, reviewed the evidence presented, and issued its recommendation 

to grant the Conditional Use Permit; and   

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Village that the application for the Conditional 

Use Permit be granted by the corporate authorities of the Village.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows:  



1159789.1 

Section 1. The recitals set forth in the preamble are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference and made a part of this Ordinance.   

Section 2. The Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed the Petitioner’s 

application and findings for the Conditional Use Permit and has forwarded its recommendation 

that the Village Council grant the Conditional Use Permit.   

Section 3.  The corporate authorities of the Village hereby make the findings of fact 

as follows:   

1. The proposed infuser facility is a highly regulated industrial use, is not a 
retail/point of sale site and will not be detrimental to, or endanger the public 
health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.  

2. The proposed site plan includes mitigations, like enhanced security 
measures, to ensure that the use will not be injurious to other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially 
diminish and impair property values within the neighborhood. In addition, 
the proposed use is temporary.  

3. The proposed use is a light industrial use and is consistent with other 
industrial uses along Circle Avenue and Hannah Avenue will not impede 
the normal and orderly development and improvement of the surrounding 
property for uses permitted in the district.   

4. The site has existing adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or 
necessary facilities. The proposed use will only utilize electrical utilities 
which are being provided by the property owner and from the existing 
building.  No plumbing or drainage will be necessary for production 
processes.  

5. The proposed site plan makes use of an existing drive to provide ingress and 
egress. The proposed use will have little to no impact on local traffic 
congestion on public streets due to the low number of employees and low 
volume of incoming and outgoing delivery traffic.    

6. The Forest Park Comprehensive Plan designates this parcel as mixed use.   
7. The proposed site plan otherwise conforms with regulations included with 

the Village zoning regulations.  
   

Section 4. The Village hereby grants to the Petitioner the Conditional Use Permit 

herein to be conducted on the Subject Property, subject to the following terms and conditions:    

1. The Conditional Use Permit shall be constructed in substantial compliance 
with the “Project Documents” identified in this report and available in the 
Department of Public Health and Safety.   

2. All construction shall comply with the Building Code of the Village of 
Forest Park, with final plans subject to review and approval by the Village 
Engineer and Director of Public Health and Safety.   

3. No building permits and no Certificate of Occupancy for the Subject 
Property shall be issued by the Department of Public Health and Safety to 



1159789.1 

the Petitioner unless all debts owed to the Village of Forest Park by the 
Petitioner have been paid in full prior to the issuance of such permits or 
certificate.   

4. Any violation of the above conditions will result in a violation of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Forest Park and the Petitioner may be 
subject to fines for each day said violation exists.   

5. Additional information shall be submitted, subject to review and approval 
by staff, for loading.   

6. Additional information shall be submitted subject to review and approval 
by staff, regarding onsite signage.   

7. Additional information regarding screening or fencing surrounding 
property is required, subject to review and approval by staff. 

8. No building permits shall be issued by the Village until such time as 
Petitioner has been issued and provided written evidence to the Village of 
any and all unconditional State of Illinois licenses, permits and/or any other 
authority to contract and operate the Conditional Use Permit. 

 
Section 5. The approval of the Conditional Use Permit for the Subject Property is 

subject to the terms and provisions of all conditions and requirements imposed and set forth in the 

Village Municipal Code, as amended, and all other duly enacted ordinances of the Village, except 

as otherwise provided herein, and shall be constructed, developed and operated in strict compliance 

with the testimony presented on behalf of and by the Petitioner and the following plans (“Project 

Plans”):   

1. Conditional Use Permit Application (15 pages)  
2. Karuna Il Infuser Mobile Lab 1 (1 page)  
3. Karuna Il Infuser Mobile Lab 2 (1 page)  
4. Karuna Il Infuser Mobile Lab 3 (1 page)  
5. Karuna Il Infuser Mobile Lab 4 (1 page)  
6. Est_1317_from_Alarm_Illinois_105476 (2 pages)  
7. Karuna IL Infuser Mobile Lab – 1525 Circle Ave Site Plan (1 page)  
8. Karuna IL Infuser Mobile Lab – 5 (1 page)  
9. 1525 Circle Drive Map (1 page)  
10. 1525 Circle Ave Paid (2 pages_  
11. 1525_Circle_Av_Forest_Park_Client_Map_Final (2 pages  
12. 1525_Circle_Av_Forest_Park_Labels_Final (2 pages  
13. 1525_Circle_Av_Forest_Park_Report_Final (16 pages  
14. Illinois State Administration Code – Security Reference (4 pages)  
15. Karuna – 1525 Circle Ave Security Doc (2 pages)  
16. 1525 Circle Ave Karuna – Staff Report. 

 
Section 6. All parts of the Village Municipal Code in conflict with the terms or 

provisions of this Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the 



1159789.1 

extent of such conflict and said Village Municipal Code and all other existing ordinances shall 

otherwise remain in full force and effect. 

Section 7. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will 

be made part of the Village Municipal Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be 

renumbered or relettered and the word “Ordinance” can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” 

“Chapter” or some other appropriate word or phrase to accomplish codification, and 

regardless of whether this Ordinance is ever codified, the Ordinance can be renumbered or 

relettered and typographical errors and definitions consistent with this Ordinance can be 

corrected with the authorization of the Village Attorney, or his or her designee. 

Section 8. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or 

ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity 

or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The 

corporate authorities hereby declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, 

subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one 

or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be 

declared unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective. 

 Section 9. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon is passage and approval 

in the manner provided by law.   

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 13th day of 

November, 2023.  

  
AYES:___________________________________________   
NAYS:___________________________________________   
ABSENT:_________________________________________   

   
APPROVED:   

   
 

______________________________   
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor   

ATTEST:   
  
 
__________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk   



 

1168771.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-23 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 
PAY REQUEST #7 FOR THE 2023 WATER MAIN  
PROJECT TO UNO CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 

(WILCOX & FERDINAND) 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the 2023 Water Main Project ("Project") to Uno Construction Co., Inc. 

(“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #7 for completed work to date 

under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #7 has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who has 

determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for certain services performed under the 

Project, pursuant to the Pay Request #7; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #7 to 

Contractor in the amount of Two Hundred Eighty-Five Thousand Four Hundred Seventy-Five 

and 00/100 ($285,475.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #7 to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #7 to Contractor 

in the amount of Two Hundred Eighty-Five Thousand Four Hundred Seventy-Five and 00/100 

($285,475.00) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



 

1168771.1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

adoption in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 13th 

day of November, 2023.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 13th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of November, 2023. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  
  
 
 



 

1168771.1 

UNO CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 
2023 WATER MAIN PROJECT 

(WILCOX & FERDINAND) 
PAY REQUEST #7 

 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 



 

1168771.1 

 



1170583.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R - ____________ - 23 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2024 AGREEMENT  
WITH EDWARD-ELMHURST OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES  
FOR A SUBSTANCE ABUSE RANDOM MANAGEMENT PROGRAM  

IN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 
 

 WHEREAS, Edward-Elmhurst Occupational Health Services ("Edward") provides 
substance abuse random testing services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the residents of the Village of Forest Park (the 
“Village”) for the Village to enter into a Substance Abuse Random Management Program 
Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Edward to provide substance abuse random testing services 
for employees of the Village for 2024. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 
Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the 
Agreement with Edward in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such 
changes as may be approved by the officials executing the same, their execution thereof to 
constitute conclusive evidence of their approval of such changes. 
 
 Section 2. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon and after its 
passage in the manner provided by law. 
 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 13th 
day of November, 2023. 
 
AYES:  ______________________________________________ 
NAYS:  ______________________________________________ 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 13th day of November, 2023. 
             
      

___________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
This _____ day of November, 2023. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1170583.1 

EXHIBIT A 

Agreement with Edward-Elmhurst Occupational Health Services 
2024 Substance Abuse Random Management Program Agreement 



Edward-Elmhurst Occupational Health Services 

2024 Substance Abuse Random Management Program Agreement 

SERVICES Fee 

Substance Abuse Testing 
Services at Edward-Elmhurst Health facilities 

• Medical Review Officer
• Certified collectors and technicians

• Screening & Confirmation when applicable for Rapid Screening

• DOT approved Evidential Breath Tester (EBT) devices

• Includes Breath Alcohol Screening and Confirmation

• A SAMHSA certified laboratory is used for drug testing

Random Pool Management 
• Quarterly random selections generated by computer selection

• Updated eligibility lists prior to each selection

• Enrollment certification letter provided with each selection
• Individual employee notification forms

• Record keeping (per applicable required guidelines)

• Statistical reports

Annual Random Management fee 
Billed in January 2024 

  $200 per year 

Random Management fee  Billed 
each quarter 2024  

$5 per employee Plus Cost of DS 
and or BAT Testing 

ONSITE Collection NOT OFFERED 2024 

All Random Non DOT, DOT, BAT will be performed at one of the EDW ELM 
Occupational health Clinics 
See attached Location and Hours  

As the official Designated Employer Representative (DER) for the company listed below, with my signature, I acknowledge 

that I have read and understand this document and have received acceptable answers to all my questions about the 

services offered by Edward-Elmhurst Occupational Health Services. I understand that I may discontinue the services or any 

portion of the services at any time without a refund. 

Submitted by: Acknowledgement & Acceptance date: 

Edward Occupational Health Services 

TPA/Substance Abuse Testing Administrator Company: 

801 S. Washington Street 

Naperville, IL 60540     

Print Name: 

Signature: 

Rev. 10.26.23 for 2024 Phone: 



 

 
1170576.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-23 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY REQUEST #1 FOR THE 2023 WILCOX & 

FERDINAND MOTOR FUEL TAX (MFT) RESURFACING IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT TO ALAMP CONCRETE CONTRACTORS, INC. 

  

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the 2023 Wilcox & Ferdinand Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Resurfacing Improvements 

Project to ALamp Concrete Contractors, Inc. (“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #1 for completion of the work to 

date under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #1 has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who has 

determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for its performance under the Project to 

date, pursuant to the Pay Request #1; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #1 to 

Contractor in the amount of Two Hundred Twenty-Three Thousand Five Hundred Thirty and 

86/100 Dollars ($223,530.86); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #1 to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #1 to Contractor 

in the amount of Two Hundred Twenty-Three Thousand Five Hundred Thirty and 86/100 

Dollars ($223,530.86) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



 

 
1170576.1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 13th 

day of November, 2023.  

 

 AYES: ___________________________ 

 

 NAYS: ___________________________ 

 

 ABSENT: _________________________  

 

APPROVED by me this 13th day of November, 2023. 

 

 

 

   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  

 

 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 

and published in pamphlet form 

this ______ day of November, 2023. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  

  

 

 



 

 
1170576.1 

2023 WILCOX & FERDINAND MOTOR FUEL TAX (MFT)  

RESURFACING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

PAY REQUEST #1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 



 

 
1170576.1 

 



RESOLUTION NO. R-         -23 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WAIVER 

OF THE HIRING FREEZE FOR IMRF EMPLOYEES REGARDING 

THE HIRING OF ONE (1) AFSCME POLICE DEPARTMENT INFORMATION 

MANAGEMENT DESK CLERK EMPLOYEE 

 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities previously adopted Resolution R-46-06 on 

September 11, 2006, which Resolution directed that no position of employment which is covered 

by the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund be filled unless said Resolution was rescinded or 

otherwise repealed by action of the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park; and, 

 WHEREAS, the Village has found a need to hire one (1) employee in its Police 

Department to fill an upcoming vacancy.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1.  The restrictions on hiring imposed by Resolution R-46-06 are hereby waived 

only to the extent to allow for the Village to hire one (1) full-time AFSCME Police Department 

Information Management Desk Clerk employee.  

 Section 2.  The provisions of Resolution R-46-06 shall remain in full force and effect, 

except as otherwise modified by this Resolution. 

 Resolved this 13th day of November, 2023. 

 

AYES:      

NAYS:      

ABSENT:      

 

 

     APPROVED:               ATTESTED: 

 

___________________________________  ______________________________ 

             Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor                   Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 

 

 



POLICE DESK CLERK 

FOREST PARK, IL 

 

The Forest Park Police Department, seeks a Full-Time Police Desk Clerk.  

Eligible candidates will be required to pass an aptitude test and an 

extensive background check.  Qualifications include computer skills, the 

ability to work under pressure and meet deadlines, good knowledge of 

English language, general office skills, including handling non-emergency 

calls and walk-up customer service, and good verbal and written skills.  

HOLIDAY, EVENING AND OVERNIGHT HOURS ARE 

MANDATORY. Open until filled.  Applications are available at Village 

Hall, 517 Desplaines Ave. or at www.forestpark.net and should be returned 

Attn: Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk, Village of Forest Park, 517 Des 

Plaines Avenue, Forest Park, IL  60130. Email: vmoritz@forestpark.net.      

 

http://www.forestpark.net/
mailto:jwhite@forestpark.net











	Village Council Agenda 111323.pdf
	minutes 10232023
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 23, 2023
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	November 13 2023 Bills by Resolution
	11.13.2023.pdf
	11.15.2023 Agenda.pdf

	1Ordinance approving releasing parcels Brown StreetTIF
	2PD Transciever SurplusPropertyDisposalOrdinance
	Kenwood and Panasonic Disposal 2023 FPPD
	2PD Transciever SurplusPropertyDisposalOrdinance.pdf
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 23


	3LiquorCodeAmendmentOrdinance111323
	4Forest Park Ordinance - granting conditional use permit for adult use cannabis infuser in I-1 District - 1525 Circle Drive(1159789.1)
	5Forest Park Resolution authorizing execution of pay request _7 for 2023 water main project to Uno Construc(1168771.1)
	6Forest Park Resolution Approving the 2024 Agreement with Edward-Elmhurst Occupational Health Services for a Substance Abuse Random Management Testing Program(11
	6Forest Park Resolution Approving the 2024 Agreement with Edward-Elmhurst Occupational Health Services for a Substance Abuse Random Management Testing Program(11.pdf
	AYES:  ______________________________________________
	NAYS:  ______________________________________________
	APPROVED by me this 13th day of November, 2023.

	Random Mgmt Program Agreement  Established Company 2024

	7Forest Park Resolution Approving Pay Request #1 for the 2023 Wilcox & Ferdinand Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Resurfacing Improvements to ALamp Concrete Contractors, Inc
	8ResolutionWaiving hiring freeze Police Desk Clerk 11-13-23
	3Waiving hiring freeze Police Desk Clerk 11-13-23.pdf
	Desk Clerk Ad

	9sbslraffleapplication



